VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 4:55 PM

To: NG, Kwong Loong; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; SG AXA Insurance
SM Motor Doc

Cc: ‘Sincere Lead Automotive'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Notification of accident & request for pre-repair inspection - ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SHC5899E, SKX4177B, YN4452H (TP), XE7188K (AXA) and XE1517) ALONG
BKE ON 21/07/2022 AT 10:15 HOURS |[LS ref: KL.22.00282]

Attachments: 20220722 NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR CLAIMANT
COMPANY (T. THIRD PARTY INSURER).pdf

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Sir,
Please refer this case to the insurer of XE7188K (AXA). Tks.

Best Regards
Winnie Chua

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua®@sg.msig-asia.com

‘MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 9644 | F: +65

6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMemberof JIRYTAME INSURANCE GROUP

From: NG, Kwong Loong <kwongloong@leagle.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 4:36 PM

To: motor.survey@axa.com.sg; motor.doc@axa.com.sg; Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: 'Sincere Lead Automotive' <sincerelead@hotmail.com>

Subject: Notification of accident & request for pre-repair inspection - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 5899E, SKC 4177B, YN
4452H, XE 7188K and XE 1517J ALONG BKE ON 21/07/2022 AT 10:15 HOURS [LS ref: KL.22.00282]

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear all

Please see the attached.



Leagle NG, Kwong Loong
Z Sense LLC  Director
Advocates & Solicitors  phone 6292 2009/9389 1547 Fax 6292 2015

Email kwongloong@leagle.com.sg
7500A Beach Road #08-308 The Plaza Singapore 199591

www.leagle.com.sg

(The contents of this email are confidential. If you received it in error, please delete and refrain from disseminating it.)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



